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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To The Members of Saivana Garments Private Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Saivana Garments Private Limited ("the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, and the Statement of Profit
and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement

of Changes in Equity for the year ended on that date, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of material accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act, (“Ind AS") and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, and its
profit, total comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on
that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
("SAs”) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of
our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (*ICAI") together with the ethical requirements that
are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

« The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the Director’s report, but does not include the financial statements, and
our auditor's report thereon. The Director’s report is expected to be made available to us after
the date of this auditor’s report.

« Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and will not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

« In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the
other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

«  When we read the Director’s report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein,
we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance as required under
SA 720 ‘The Auditor’s responsibilities Relating to Other Information’.
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and
changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, including Ind AS specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error,

In preparing the financial statements, management and Board of Director is responsible for assessing
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Company's Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion: Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness
of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the management.
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* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in

aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of

the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative

factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii)

to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in

internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with

relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Other Matters
The financial statements of the Company for the period ended March 31, 2023 were audited by the

predecessor auditor, Lodha & Co. who had issued an unmodified opinion on those financial
statements vide their report dated September 05, 2023.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report, that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far it appears from our examination of those books except for not complying with the
requirements of audit trail as stated in i(vi) below.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive
Income, the Statement of Cash Flows and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under
Section 133 of the Act.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f) The modification relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected

For SAIVANABARMENTS PVT. LTD.
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g)

h)

therewith, are as stated in paragraph (b) above.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate report in “Annexure A”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the
adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the Company being a private company, section 197 of the Act related to the
managerial remuneration is not applicable.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position. Refer Note 31(b) to the financial statements.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses. Refer Note 31 (a) to the financial
statements.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company. Refer Note 42 to the financial
statements.

(a) The Management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief,
as disclosed in the note 45.6 to the financial statements, no funds have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium
or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary
shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified
in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief,
as disclosed in the note 45.6 to the financial statements, no funds have been
received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign

Entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, directly or indirectly, lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or
on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(c) Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable
and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has
caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of
Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material
misstatement.

V. The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year and has not
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vi.

proposed final dividend for the year.

Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used
accounting software for maintaining its books of account for the year ended March
31, 2024 which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility for all relevant
transactions recorded in the software except that audit trail feature did not operate
from April 1, 2023 till August 5, 2023; the audit trail feature has operated
throughout the remaining period for all relevant transactions recorded in the
software. Further, during the course of our audit subject to above, we did not come
across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered with, in respect of
accounting software’s for the period for which the audit trail feature was operating.
(Refer note 47 to the financial statements)

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from
April 1, 2023, reporting under Rule 11 (g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 on preservation of audit trail as per the statutory requirements for
record retention is not applicable for the year ended March 31, 2024.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in "Annexure B” a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No. 015125N)

« Digitally signed by
Ra] E-'Sh KU mar Rajesh Kumar Agarwal

Date: 2024.06.12
Agarwal 21:27:09 +05'30
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Refe_rred to in paragraph 1(g) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements under
Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act"”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Saivana
Garments Private Limited (“the Company”) as at March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the
Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls with reference te financial statements based on “the internal control with reference to
financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”. These responsibilities include
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to the company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference
to financial statements of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on
Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements. Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Qur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit
of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

A company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation
of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements includes
those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;
(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and dtrgﬁqﬁFloé the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
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prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of contrals,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of
any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to financial statements
may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with
the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on, the criteria for internal financial control with
reference to financial statements established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells
Chartered Accountants
(Firm's Registration No. 015125N)

i Digitally signed by
RaJQSh Rajesh Kumar
Kumar Agarwal

Date: 2024.06,12

Agarwal 2127:33 +05'30°
Rajesh Kumar Agarwal
(Partner)

Membership No. 105546
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ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of
our report of even date)

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the Company and the books
of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge
and belief, we state that

(i) (a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(i) (2)

(b)

(iii) (a)

(A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment, Capital work-in-
progress and relevant details of right-of-use assets.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible
assets.

The Property, Plant and Equipment and right-of-use assets were physically verified during
the year by the Management which, in our opinion, provides for physical verification at
reasonable intervals. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

Based on our examination of the registered sale deed, provided to us, we report that , the
title deeds of all the immovable properties, (other than immovable properties where the
Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the
company) disclosed in the financial statements included in property, plant and equipment
are held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date.

The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right
of Use assets) and intangible assets during the year.

No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company
as at March 31, 2024 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.

The inventories were physically verified during the year by the Management at reasonable
intervals. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the coverage and procedure of such verification by the Management is appropriate having
regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its operations. No discrepancies of
10% or more in the aggregate for each class of inventories were noticed on such physical
verification of inventories when compared with books of account.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has been
sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. 5 crores, in aggregate, at points of time
during the year, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current
assets. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
quarterly returns or statements comprising (stock statements, and other stipulated
financial information) filed by the Company with such banks or financial institutions are in
agreement with the unaudited books of account of the Company of the respective quarters.

The Company has not provided any guarantee or security, and granted any loans or
advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or any other parties during the year.

The Company has made investments during the year.

The Company has not granted loans or provided advances in the nature of loan hence

reporting under clause (iii) (b) (c), (d), (e) and (f) is not applicable.
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(iv)

v)

(vi)

(vii)

(a)

(b)

(viii)

(ix) (a)

(b)

()

(d)

(e)

(x) (a)

(b)

The Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies
Act, 2013 in respect of investments made, as applicable.

The Company has not granted any loans or provided guarantees or securities.

The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits.
Hence reporting under clause (v) of the Order is not applicable.

The maintenance of cost recards has not been specified for the activities of the Company by
the Central Government under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013.

In respect of statutory dues:

Undisputed statutory dues, including Goods and Service tax, Provident Fund, Employees’
State Insurance, Income-tax, duty of Customs, cess and other material statutory dues
applicable to the Company have been regularly deposited by it with the appropriate
authorities in all cases during the year.

There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and Service tax, Provident
Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, duty of Customs, cess and other material
statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2024 for a period of more than six months from
the date they became payable.

There are no statutory dues referred in sub-clause (a) above which have not been
deposited on account of disputes as on March 31, 2024.

There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that were
surrendered or disclosed as income in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act,
1961 (43 of 1961) during the year.

In our opinion, the Company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or other
borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender during the year.

The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution
or government or any government authority.

To the best of our knowledge and belief, in our opinion, term loans availed by the Company
were, applied by the Company during the year for the purpose for which the loans were
obtained.

On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on
short-term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes
by the Company.

The Company did not have any subsidiary or associate or joint venture during the year
and hence, reporting under clause (ix)(e) and (f) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause (x)(a) of the
Order is not applicable.

During the year the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement
of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence reporting under
clause (x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

For SAIVAN NTS PVT. LTD.
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(xi)(a) To the best of our knowledge, no fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the

Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

(b) To the best of our knowledge, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the

Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies

(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during the year and upto
the date of this report.

(c) Asrepresented to us by the Management, there were no whistle blower complaints received

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

(xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)

by the Company during the year.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the Order is
not applicable.

In our opinion, the Company is in compliance with section 188 of the Companies Act for all
transactions with the related parties and the details of related party transactions have been
disclosed in the financial statements etc. as required by the applicable accounting standards.
The Company is a private company and hence the provisions of section 177 of the Companies
Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

(a) In our opinion the Company has adequate internal audit system commensurate with the
size and the nature of its business.

(b)We have considered the internal audit reports where issued after the balance sheet date
covering the period April 01, 2023 to March 31, 2024,

In our opinion during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions
with any of its directors or directors of it's holding company, or persons connected with such
directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable
to the Company.

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause (xvi)(a), (b) and (c) of the Order is not
applicable.

The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit
and the immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based
on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our
attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of
the audit report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at
the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability
of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of
the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities
falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by
the Company as and when they fall due.
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(xx) ~ The Company has fully spent the required amount towards Corporate Social Responsibility
(CSR) and there are no unspent CSR amount for the year requiring a transfer to a Fund
specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act or special account in compliance with the
provision of sub-section (6) of section 135 of the said Act. Accordingly, reporting under
clause (xx) of the Order is not applicable for the year.

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No. 015125N)

i Digitally signed by
RBJESh Rajesh Kumar
Kumar Agarwal

Date: 2024.06.12
Agarwal 212803 40530

Rajesh Kumar Agarwal
(Partner)

(Membership No. 105546)
UDIN 24105546BKEPEF4860

Place: Gurugram
Date: June 12, 2024
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Saivana Garments Private Limited

(CIN: U18209DL2022PTC393085)

Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2024

(All amounts are in Rs. Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Noles As at Asal

L ASSETS 31 March 2024 31 March 2023

A. Non-current assets

;ﬂ-:il:crtyr‘. plant and equipment 3ia) 461784 1.671.57
LRt Aty 3(b) 136291 2,360.30
Capital-work-in progress 3(c) i 113,00
Intangible assets g 4(a) 2589 3719

‘ ble assets under develop A(h) 10.81 1081
Financial assets;

(1) Other I'manuia! assets 6 7213 16129
Deferred tax assets (Net) 7(a) 67.94 60.59
Other non-current assets 8 8557 -
Sub-tatal (A) 6,343.09 6.714.75
B. Current assets
Inventories 9 213285 1,941.76
Financial assels:

(1) Investments 5 1.044.64 -

(1) Trade receivables 10 520313 4,631.26

(i) Cash and cash equivalents 11(a) 372033 1,061.49

(1v) Bank balances other than (111) above 11(b) 705 -

(v) Other financial assets 6 531.61 0.40
Current tax assets (Net) 7 20336 -
Other current assets 8 531.72 44178
Sub-total (B) 13,374.09 8,076.69

Total Assets (A+1) 19,717.78 14,791.44
1. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
C. Equity
Equity share capital 12 10.00 10.00
Other equity 13 12,096.65 6.1063.18
Sub-tatal (C) 12,106.65 6,173.18
Liabilities
D. Non-current liabilities
Financial habilities

(1) Borrowings 14 436531 3,897.60

(11) Lease liabilitics 15 1,410.59 2,199.07
Provisions 17 254 50 166.19
Sub-total (D) 6,030.40 6,262.86
E. Current liabilities
Financial liabilities

(1) Borrowings 14 . 700.00

(it) Lease liabilities 15 5865 196.28

(iii) Trade pavables 19

~Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises: and 22414 29192
-Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small ente rprises 835.64 700.14

(iv) Other financial liabilities 16 26.89 -
Other current hiabilities 18 408.55 229.89
Provisions 17 0.80 220
Current tax liabilities (Net) 20 - 23497
Sub-total (F) 1,580.73 2,355.40

Total equity and liabilities (C+D4E) 19,717.78 14.791.44

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements
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Saivana Garments Private Limited
(CIN: UIS209DL2022PTC393085)

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2024

(All amounts are in Rs. Lakhs, unless otherwisc stated)

Particulars

Notes For the year ended 31 For the period 31
March 2024 January 2022 to 31
March 2023
I. Revenue from operations 2 20,758.70 21.627.36
1. Other income 22 522.04 546.98
HI. Total Income 21,280.74 22,174.34
1V, Expenses
Cost of materials consumed 23 4,704.08 6.411.41
Changes in inventorics of finished goods and work-in-progress 24 (31.37) (595.19)
Employee benefits expense 25 4,622.48 4,342.08
Finance costs 26 674.05 532.39
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 27 426,19 361.73
Other expenses 28 2,940.21 2,888.43
Total expenses 13,335.64 13,940.85
V. Profit before tax (111-IV) 7,945.10 8,233.49
V1. Tax expense 29(a)
Current tax 2,060.51 2,130.89
Deferred tax charge/ (credit) (18.86) (60.59)
Tax related 1o earlicr year 4.25 -
Total tax expense 2,045.90 2,070.31
V1L Profit for the year (V- VI) 5.899.20 6,163.18
V11, Other comprehensive income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
(i) Re-measurement of net defined benefit obligation 45.79 -
Income tax impact on above 29(b) (11.52) -
Other comprehensive income for the year 3427 =
IX.Total comprehensive income for the year (VII+VIL) 5.933.47 6,163.18
X. Earnings per equity share (Face Value Rs. 10/-
(previous period Rs. 10/-) per equity share)
- Basic (in Rupees) 30 5,899.20 7.775.12
30 5.899.20 7.775.12

- Diluted (in Rupees)

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements
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Saivana Garments Private Limited

(CIN: UIB209DL2022PTCIVI085)

Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31 March 2024
[All amounts are in Rs Lakhs, unless otherwase stated)

Particulars

For the year ended  For the period 31 January 2022

31 March 2024 to 31 March 2023
A, Cash flow from aperating activities:
Profit before tax s
Adjuitment for : LHz10 123349
l'::;r:?:;w amartisation expense 426,19 36173
663.94 53239
(Profit) / loss on sale of propery, plant & equipment 1327 =
Bad debts wntten off B.56 =
Gan on termination of lease (64.98) =
Provivon for credit loss and other receivables )20 -
Interest Income (136 64) {6.99)
Operating eash flow before working capital changes 8,556.64 9,120,62
Adjustments for working capital changes:
({Increase)/ Decrease in trade recenvables (577.26) (4.631.26)
(Increase)’ Decrease in other financial assets (116 15) (503.64)
{Increase)/ Decrease in other current assets (89.94) 346.08
(Increase)/ Decrease in imventories (191 09) 20228
Increase/ (Decrease) in trade payables 8772 (246.99)
Increase/ (Decrease) m other financial Liahilities 2689 - 3183 12
Increase/ (Decrease) in other current Labidities 178 66 (41.73)
Increase/ (Decrease) i provisions 9297 16839
Cash generaied from/{used in) operations 820844 4,796.87
Income-tax pawd (net) (2,141 85) (1.506 87)
Net cash flow from/(used in) operating activities (A) 6,126.59 2.590.00
Cash flow from investing activities:
Consideration paid on business acquistion - (3,600,00)
Purchase of Propenty, Plant and Equipment (includmg eapital work in progressh {1,295.27) (2.167.81)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 1200 -
Purchase of Intangible assets (Including mtangible asset under development) - 37.24)
Investment in bank deposits (zon -
1 n Norn ¢ bl (1,044 64) -
Interest on Non convertible debeentures 6433 -
Interest received on deposits 4894 6.00
Net cash flow from/(used in) from investing activities (B) 12,326.65 (5.795.06)
Cash Now from financing activities:
Proceeds of issue of share capinal - 10,00
Proceeds from long-term bortowings 46771 1.897.60
Proceeds from shon-term bormowings - 701.10
Payment of lease liabilities. (243.70) (254.00)
Repayment of short-term barrowings (700,00) (1.10)
Interest paid (665.11) (384 05)
Net cash d fr 1 in) financing activities (C) (1.141.10} 3.969.58
Net increase/{decrease) in eash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 2.655.54 1,061.49
Cash and cash equivalents at begmning of the year 1,061 49 -
Cash and eash equivalents a1 end of the year (refer note 10) 3,720.33 1,061.49
Notes ta Statement of Cash Flows:
1 The sbove Cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method set out in Ind AS-7as notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, as applicable
2 Cash and Cash Equivalents As at 31.03.2024 As ar 31,03,2028
(a) Balances with banks
LB 91923 105951
- FD with bank 2,800.00 &
(b) Cash on hand 110 197
3,710.33 1,061.49
3. Change in liabilities arising from financing activities
Particulars Ason | April 2023 e s Boj Tutiiow Other Adjustment As on 31 March 2024
Nonecuirent borrowmngs 1,897.60 467.71 - = 4,365.31
[Current borrowings T00.00 - (700 00) - -
Lease habilties 2.395.35 - (243.70) (682 40) 1,469.25
Total liabilities arising from financing activities 6,992.95 467.71 (943.70) (682.40) 583456
Particulars Ason | Feh 2022 Tnflow Coik B Dutliaw Other Adjustment As on 31 March 2023
Non-cutrent borrowings = 3.897.60 = = 3,897.60
Current borrowings A 701 10 (1.10) = 700,00
Lease lusbilities - (254 00) 2,649 35 2,395.35
Tatal linbilities arising from activities - 4,598.70 (255.10) 2,649.35 6,992,958
See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements -
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Saivana Garments Private Limited
(CIN: U18209D1L.2022PTC393085)

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31 March 2024
(All amounts are in Rs. Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

A. Equity share capital

Particulars

No. of Shares Amount
As at 31 January 2022 =
Add: 1ssued during the period 100,000 10.00
As at 31 March 2023 100,000 10.00
Add: Issued during the vear - -
As at 31 March 2024 100,000 10.00
* Refer note 12
B. Other equity
Reserves and Surplus
Particulars Total
Retained earnings
As at 31 January 2022 - -
Profit for the period 6,163.18 6,163.18
Other Comprehensive Income
- Remeasurement of the net defined benefit obligations, net of tax = =
Total comprehensive income for the period 6,163.18 6,163.18
As at 31 March 2023 6,163.18 6,163.18
Profit for the year 5,899.20 5,899.20
Other Comprehensive Income
- Remeasurement of the net defined benefit obligations, net of tax 34.27 34.27
Total comprehensive income for the year 5.933.47 593347
As at 31 March 2024 12,096.65 12,096.65
See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements
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Saivana Garments Private Limited
(CIN: UIS209DL2022PTC393085)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
(All amounts are in Rs. Lakhs. unless otherwise stated)

Corporate Information

Saivana Garments Private Limited (‘Company’) was incorporated on January 31, 2022 as a
private limited company under provisions of The Companies Act, 2013. The Company is
having its registered office at G-22 (UGF) D-1 (K-84). Green park, South west delhi, New
Delhi, Delhi, India, 110016. The Company is principally engaged in the business of
manufacturing and trading of Garments for domestic and export purpose.

Significant and material accounting policies

1.1 Basis of preparation and presentation of Financial Statements

Statements of Compliance

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India.

Basis of Preparation

The financial statements have been prepared on accrual and going concern basis under the
historical cost convention except for certain class of financial assets/ liabilities, share based
payments and net liability for defined benefit plans that are measured at fair value. The
accounting policies have been consistently applied by the Company unless otherwise stated.

Functional and Presentation Currency

The financial statements have been prepared and presented in Indian Rupees (Rs), which is also the
Company's functional currency. All amounts in the financial statement and accompanying notes are
presented in ‘Lakhs’ and have been rounded-off to two decimal places unless stated otherwise.

Current and non-current classification

Based on the time involved between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash
and cash equivalents, the Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle for determining
current and non-current classification of assets and liabilities in the balance sheet.

Fair value measurement
The Company measures financial instruments at fair value at each reporting date.
The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or
transfer theliability takes place cither:
+ inthe principal market for the asset or liability, or
. in the absence of a principal market, in the most advantagcous market for the asset or liability.

Certain accounting policies and disclosures of the Company require the measurement of fair
values, for both financial and non-financial assets and liabilities. The Company has an
established control framework with respect to the measurement of fair values.

For financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorized into Level 1, 2, or 3
based on thedegree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the
significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which are described as
follows:
+ Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities that the entity can access at the measurement date;
+ Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level |, that are
observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and
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Saivana Garments Private Limited

(CIN: U18209DL2022PTC393085)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
(All amounts are in Rs. Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

+ Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable
inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

1.2 Use of estimates

The preparation of these financial statements in conformity with the recognition and measurement
principles of Ind AS requires the management of the Company to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported balances of asset and liabilities, disclosures relating to contingent
liabilities as at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of income and
expense for the period presented.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are continually evaluated and reviewed on an ongoing basis.
Revisionsto accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which estimates are revised if the
revision affects only that period or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision
affects both current and future periods.

Critical accounting estimates and judgements

Information about significant areas of estimation and critical judgments in applying accounting
policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial
statements are included in the following areas:

+ Income Tax and Deferred Tax
Management’s judgment is required for the calculation of provision for income taxes and
deferred tax assets and liabilities. The Company reviews at each balance sheet date the carrying
amount of deferred tax assets. The factors used in estimates may differ from actual outcome
which could lead to significant adjustment to the amounts reported in the financial statements.

+  Property, Plant and Equipment
Internal technical or user team assesses the remaining useful life of the Property, Plant and
Equipment and Intangible assets. Management believes that assigned useful lives are reasonable.

1.3 Revenue recognition

Revenue from Contracts with customer are recognized, at transaction price as per terms of
agreements with the customers, net of returns and other variable consideration on account
of discounts, if any, on satisfaction of performance obligation by transfer of effective
control of the promised goods/services to the customers, which generally coincides with
dispatch/ delivery to customers, as applicable. Revenue from contracts with customers
excludes goods and services tax. The Company recognizes revenue when the amount of
revenue and its related cost can be reliably measured and it is probable that future economic
benefits will flow to the entity.

Other operating revenue:
Export incentives under various schemes notified by government are accounted for in the year of
exports based on eligibility and when there is no uncertainty in receiving the same.
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Saivana Garments Private Limited

(CIN: UI8209DL2022PTC393085)

Notes to the financial statements for the vear ended 31 March 2024
(All amounts are in Rs. Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Other Income:
(a) Interest Income on fixed deposits

(b) Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits
will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is
accrued on a time basis, using effective interest rate (EIR) method.

1.4 Inventories

Inventories (including goods in transit) are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value after
providing for obsolescence and other losses, when considered necessary. Net realisable value
represents the estimated selling price for inventories less all estimated costs of completion and costs
necessary to make the sale. Cost of inventory comprises all cost of purchase and other cost incurred
in bringing the inventories to the present location and condition, Costs of inventories are determined
on weighted average basis.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated
costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

1.5 Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses, if any. Cost includes purchase price and any directly attributable cost of bringing
the asset to its working condition for its intended use.

Depreciation Methods, estimated useful lives and residual value

Depreciation commences when the assets are ready for their intended use. Depreciation on
property, plant and equipment have been provided on the Straight Line method as per the
useful life prescribed in Schedule 11 to the Companies Act, 2013. The life of the assets has been
assessed as under:

Type of Asset Life (in years
Building 30
Plant and machinery 15
Furniture and fixtures 10
Vehicles 8
Electrical equipment 10
Office equipment 5
Computers 3

Depreciation is provided on a pro-rata basis i.e. from the date on which asset is ready for use.
Leasehold improvements are depreciated over the lease term or useful life, whichever is lower.

The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each
reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

Amortisation of leased assets are over the lease period or useful life as above, whichever is lower.

Capital Work in Progress

Capital work-in-progress includes cost of Property, Plant and Equipment under installation/under
development as at the Balance Sheet date. Advances paid towards the acquisition of Property, Plant
and Equipment outstanding at each balance sheet date is classified as capital advances under other non-
current assets and the cost of Property, Plant and Equipment not available for use before such date are
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Saivana Garments Private Limited
(CIN: UI8209DL2022PTC393085)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
(All amounts are in Rs. Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

1.6

disclosed under ‘Capital work-in-progress’.
Intangible assets including Intangible assets under development

An Intangible Assets is recognised when it is probable that the expected future economic benefits that
are attributable to the asset will flow to the entity and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably.
All other expenditure is expensed as incurred.

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Subsequent to initial
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortization and accumulated
impairment losses.

The cost of a separately acquired intangible asset comprises of its purchase price, including import
duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebates; and any directly
attributable cost of preparing the asset for its intended use.

Software acquired by the Company are measured at cost less accumulated amortization and
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost includes any directly attributable expenses necessary to
make the asset ready for use. Amortization expense on intangible assets (technology related
development, web design & development cost and software) is provided on straight line method based
on management’s estimated useful life of 5 years. Amortization expense is charged on pro-rata basis
for assets purchased / sold during the year. The appropriateness of amortization period and the
amortization method is reviewed at each financial year end.

Leases
Where the Company is a lessee

For the lease contracts where the Company is a lessee, it recognizes right-of-use asset and lease
liability.

Right-of-use assets:

At the commencement of lease, right-of-use asset is recognized at cost. Cost comprises of initial
measurement of lease liability, lease payments made before commencement date less lease
incentives, initial direct costs incurred by the Company and estimate of any dismantling cost.

Right-of-use assets are amortized over the lease term.

The right-of-use assets are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and any
accumulated impairment. Adjustment is made for any remeasurement of lease liability.
Lease liability:

At the commencement of lease the Company measures the lease liability at the present value of lease
payments not paid at commencement date. The lease payments are discounted using the
Company’s incremental borrowing rate.

Lease liabilities are subsequently increased by interest on the lease liability and reduced by the
lease payments. It is adjusted to reflect any reassessment or lease modifications.

Short term lease and low value leases:

The Company does not recognize right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for short-term leases that
have a lease term of 12 months or less and leases of low value assets. The Company recognises
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Saivana Garments Private Limited

(CIN: U18209DL2022PTC393085)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
(All amounts are in Rs. Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

the lease payments associated with these leases as an expense on a straight line basis over the
lease term.

Impairment of tangible assets and intangible assets

The Company assesses at each Balance Sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset
may be impaired. An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of assets exceeds its
recoverable value. Therecoverable amount is the greater of the net selling price and their value
in use. Value in use is arrived at bydiscounting the future cash flows to their present value based
on an appropriate discount factor. An impairment loss is charged to the Statement of Profit and
Loss in the year in which the asset is identified as impaired. When there is indication that an
impairment loss recognized for an asset in earlier accounting periods no longer exists or may have
decreased, such reversal of impairment loss is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Employee Benefits

(a) Short term employee benefits

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled
wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related
services are recognised in respect of employees’ services up to the end of the reporting period and
are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are
presented as current employee benefit obligations in the balance sheet,

(b) Other long term employee benefits

These liabilities for earned leave are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after
the end of theperiod in which the employees render the related services. They are therefore
measured as the present valueof expected future payments to be made in respect of services
provided by the employees upto the end of the end of the reporting period using the projected unit
credit method. The benefits are discounted using the market yields at the end of the reporting period
that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligations. Re-measurements as a result
of experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognisedin profit or loss.

The obligations are presented as current liabilities in the balance sheet if the entity does not
have an unconditional right to defer the seitlement for at least 12 months afier the reporting period,
regardless of when the actual settlement is expected to occur.

(¢) Post-employment employee benefits
The Company operates the following post-employment schemes:

1. Defined contribution plans
The Company's contribution to provident fund is considered as defined contribution plans
and are charged as an expense based on the amount of contribution required to be made at the
determined rate as and when services are rendered by the employees. The Company’s
contribution is recognized as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss during the
period in which the employee renders the related service.

ra

Defined benefit plans

The Company’s Gratuity plan is a defined benefit plan. The present value of the obligation
under defined benefit plans is determined based on actuarial valuation using the Projected
Unit Credit Method.

The obligation is measured at the present value of the estimated future cash flows using a
discount ratebased on the market yield on government securities of a maturity period
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Saivana Garments Private Limited

(CIN: U18209DL2022PTC393085)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
(All amounts are in Rs. Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

1.9

1.10

equivalent to the weighted average maturity profile of the defined benefit obligations at the
Balance Sheet date.

Remeasurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses is recognised in other comprehensive
income and is reflected in retained earnings and the same is not eligible to be reclassified to
profit or loss.

Defined benefit costs comprising current service cost, past service cost and gains or losses on
settlements are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as employee benefit expenses.
Interest cost implicit in defined benefit employee cost is recognised in the Statement of Profit
and Loss under employee benefit expenses. Gains or losses on settlement of any defined benefit
plan are recognised when the settlement occurs. Past service cost is recognised as expense at
the earlier of the plan amendment or curtailment and when the Company recognises related
restructuring costs or termination benefits.

Foreign Currency transactions

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the rates of exchange prevailing on the dates of the
transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the re- measurement of monetary items denominated in foreign currency
translated into rupees at year-end exchange rates arc recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss.

Exchange differences arising on settlement / restatement of foreign currency monetary assets
and liabilitiesare recognised as income or expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Non-monetary items are not retranslated at year-end and are measured at historical cost (translated
using the exchange rates at the transaction date), except for non-monetary items measured at
fair value which are translated using the exchange rates at the date when fair value was
determined.

Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Initial recognition:

Financial assets (except trade receivables) and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value.
Trade receivables are measured at their transaction price unless it contains a significant financing
component in accordance with Ind AS 115 for pricing adjustments embedded in the contract.
Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and
financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through
Statement of Profit and Loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets
or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly
attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss are recognised immediately in Statement of Profit and Loss.

Subsequent measurement:

(a) Financial assets carried at amortised cost: A financial asset is subsequently measured at
amortised cost if the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in
order to collect contractual cash flows: and the contractual terms of the instrument give rise on
specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding.




Saivana Garments Private Limited

(CIN: U18209DL2022PTC393085)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
(All amounts are in Rs. Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

2.11

2.12

1.1

(b) Financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL): All other financial
assets are subsequently measured at fair value.

(c) Financial liabilities at amortised cost: Financial liabilities includes interest bearing loans
and borrowings which are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest
method. For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the Balance Sheet date, the
carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments.

Derecognition of financial assets: The Company derecognises a financial asset when the
contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire or it transfers the financial asset
and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another party or the transfer
qualified for derecognition under Ind AS 109.

Derecognition of financial liabilities: The Company derecognises a financial liability when the
obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial
liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms
of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as
the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in
the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Impairment of financial assets: The Company recognises loss allowances using the Expected
Credit Loss (ECL) for the financial assets which are not measured at fair value through profit or
loss. In relation to loss allowance for financial assets (excluding trade receivables), ECL's are
measured at an amount equal to 12- month ECL, unless there has been significant increase in
credit risk from initial recognition in which case those are measured at lifetime ECL.

For trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset that
result from transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 11 and Ind AS 115, the company
always measures the loss allowance at an amount equal to lifetime ECL.

Government grant

Subsidies are measured at amounts receivable from the government which are non-refundable
and are recognized as income when there is a reasonable assurance that the Company will comply
with all necessary conditions attached to them. Income from subsidies and incentives is
recognized on a systematic basis over the periods in which the related costs that are intended to
be compensated by such subsidies are recognized. Income from subsidies and incentives are
presented under Revenue from operations.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable
to equityshareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
period.

For calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit attributable to equity shareholders and the
weightedaverage number of shares outstanding are adjusted for the effect of all dilutive potential
equity shares.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, other short term, highly liquid investments
with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of
cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value.

Borrowing and Borrowing Costs
Borrowings are initially recognised at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are
subsequently measured at amortised cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction

CERTIFIED TRUE COPY  For SAVANAGARNENTS PVT. L1D.

Authorised Signatory



Saivana Garments Private Limited

(CIN: U18209DL2022PTC393085)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
(All amounts are in Rs. Lakhs. unless otherwise stated)

2.14

2,15

2.16

costs) and the redemption amount is recognised in Statement of profit and loss over the period of the
borrowings using the effective interest method. Borrowings are derecognised from the balance sheet
when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expired. The difference
between the carrying amount of a borrowings that has been extinguished or transferred to another
party and the consideration paid, including any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed., is
recognised in Statement of profit and loss as other gains/(losses). Borrowings are classified as current
liabilities unless the Company has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least
12 months after the reporting period.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use are capitalised as part
of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur.
Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the
borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an
adjustment to the borrowing costs.

Ancillary costs incurred in connection with the arrangement of borrowings are adjusted with the
proceeds of the borrowings.

Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting done to the chief
operating decision maker. The chief operating decision maker regularly monitors and reviews the
operating result of the Company in a single operating segment and geographical segment.

Statement of Cash Flows

Cash Flows are reported using indirect method, whereby profit for the period is adjusted for the
effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals and accruals of past or future
operating cash receipts and payments and item of income and expenses associated with investing
or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing, and financing activities of the
company are segregated.

Taxation
Income tax expense represents the sum of current tax and deferred tax.

Current tax: The current tax expense or credit for the year is the tax payable on the current
period taxable income based on the applicable enacted income tax rate in accordance with the
Income Tax Act, 1961 adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities attributable to
temporary differences, items that are never taxable / deductible and unused tax losses / tax
credits.

Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a legal enforceable right to offset
and intends either to settle on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.

Deferred tax: Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of
assets and liabilities and their corresponding carrying amounts in the financial statements.
However, deferred tax liabilities are not recognised if they arise from the initial recognition of
goodwill. Deferred tax is also not accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or
liability in a transaction (other than in a business combination) that effects neither accounting
profit nor taxable profit. Deferred tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been
enacted or substantially enacted at the balance sheet date and are expected toapply when the
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2.17

2.18

related deferred income tax asset is realised, or the deferred tax liability is settled. Deferred tax
assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary
differences can be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current
tax assets and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and
reduced to theextent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available
to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss, except to the extent that
it relates to items recognised in Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) or directly in Equity, in
which case, the tax is alsorecognised in OCI or Equity respectively.

Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

Provisions are recognised when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event, it is
probable that anoutflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle
the obligation and there is a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are
measured at the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligations at the
balance sheet date and are not discounted to its present value. These are reviewed at each Balance
Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the best current estimate.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events,
the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more uncertain future eventsnot wholly within the control of the Company or a present
obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligations or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot
be made.

Contingent assets usually arise from unplanned or other unexpected events that give rise to the
possibility of an inflow of economic benefits. Contingent assets are not recognised. However,
when inflow of economic benefits is probable, related asset is disclosed.

Business Combination:

A business combination involving entities or businesses under common control is a business
combination in which all of the combining entities or businesses are ultimately controlled by the same
party or parties both before and afier the business combination and the control is not transitory.
Business Combination involving entities or businesses under common control shall be accounted for
using the pooling of interest method based on the predecessor values retrospectively for all periods
presented.

The pooling of interest method is considered to involve the following:

(i)  The assets and liabilities of the combining entities are reflected at their carrying amounts,

(i) No adjustments are made to reflect fair values, or recognize any new assets or liabilities. The
only adjustments that are made are to harmonize accounting policies.

(iify The components of other equity of the acquired companies are added to the same components
within other equity except that any share capital and investments in the books of the acquiring entity
is cancelled.

(iv) The financial information in the financial statements in respect of prior periods should be
restated as if the business combination had occurred from the beginning of the preceding period in the
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financial statements, irrespective of the actual date of the combination. However, if business

combination had occurred after that date, the prior period information shall be restated only from that
date.

2.19  Adoption of new and revised Indian Accounting Standards (Ind As):

Ministry of corporate affairs (MCA) notifies new standards or amendments to the existing
standards under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time.
MCA has not notified any new standards or amendment to the existing standards applicable to the
company as at March 31, 2024.

In the current year, the Company has applied the below amendments to Ind ASs that are effective
for an annual period that begins on or after 1 April 2023.

(i) The Company has adopted the amendments to Ind AS | Presentation of Financial Statements
for the first time in the current year. The amendments change the requirements in Ind AS 1 with
regard to disclosure of accounting policies. The amendments replace all instances of the term
'significant accounting policies' with 'material accounting policy information’. Accounting policy
information is material if, when considered together with other information included in an entity's
financial statements, it can reasonably be expected to influence decisions that the primary users
of general purpose financial statements make on the basis of those financial statements.

The supporting paragraphs in Ind AS 1 are also amended to clarify that accounting policy
information that relates to immaterial transactions, other events or conditions is immaterial and
need not be disclosed. Accounting policy information may be material because of the nature of
the related transactions, other events or conditions, even if the amounts are immaterial. However,
not all accounting policy information relating to material transactions, other events or conditions
is itself material.

(ii) The Company has adopted the amendments to Ind AS 8 - Accounting Policies, Changes in
Accounting Estimates and Errors - Definition of Accounting Estimates for the first time in the
current year, The amendments replace the definition of a change in accounting estimates with a
definition of accounting estimates. Under the new definition, accounting estimates are “monetary
amounts in financial statements that are subject to measurement uncertainty”. The definition of a
change in accounting estimates was deleted.

The above amendments had no impact on the Financial Statements.
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Note No. }a) - Property, plant and equipment

Deseription of Assets Land Building Flins i Vehicles Computer = l:l.rnr!r % Lol Farnitive it Tolal
machinery Equipmenis Equipment Fixtures
1. Gross earrying amount
Balance as at 31 January 2022 - - - - — - = = =
Additions T79.19 45908 ST0.48 - 1931 3 45 6152 %155 2,063.55
Assets acquired under business acquisition (Note no. 46) 736.79 463 21 394 01 (K 1787 a4l 38006 3185 1.747.76
Balance as at 31 March 2023 151598 91126 964.49 6188 37.18 97.86 9858 11310 381131
Additions - 297 .00 408 67 233 51.76 1926l 148.05 18228 1.209.70
Deletions/ Transler - - 27.51 - - - 0.09 - 27.60
Balance as at 31 March 2024 151598 1.219.26 1.3M45.65 64.21 83,94 747 246,54 29538 4,993.41
11. Accumulated depreciation and amortisation
Balance as at 3 January 2022 - - - - - - - - -
Depreciation expense for the period 31 January 2022 1o 31 Masch 2023 - ]74 5508 1553 10,38 i3 1734 927 139.74
Elminated on disposal of assets - - - - - - - - -
Balance as a1 31 March 2023 - 28,74 85,08 15,53 10.38 339 17.34 9.27 139.74
Depreciation expense for the year = 5117 7258 14.93 1852 17.600 3828 2507 238,09
[Eliminated on disposal of assets - - 2.18) - = - {008} L (226)
Balance as at 31 March 2024 - kL) 125.45 30.46 2590 2099 5551 M 375587
111, Net carrying amount (1-11}
As at 31 March 2024 151598 113035 1.220.19 3374 60.03 196.48 19103 26104 4,617.54
As at 31 March 2023 1,515.98 89).52 909,40 46,8 26,79 9447 8124 103,583 167157
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

(All amounts arc in Rs. Lakhs, unless otherwase stated)

Note No. 3(b) - Right-of-use assets

Description of Assets Buildings on lease Tatal
1, Gross carrying amount
Balance ns at 31 January 2022 - -
Additions 2,567.56 156756
Deletsons - -
Balance as at 31 March 2023 2,567.56 1.567.56
Additions i a
Deletions 1,009.95 1,009.95
Balance as at 31 March 2024 1,557.61 1,557.61
1. Aceumulated depreciation
Balance as at 31 January 2022 - -
Depreciation expense for the year 207.27 207.27
Eliminated on disposal of assets - -
Balance as at 31 March 2023 207.27 207.27
Depreciation expense for the year 176 80 176.80
Eliminated on disposal of assets 189 37 18937
Balance as at 31 March 2024 194.50 194.70
111, Net carrying amount {111}
As at 31 March 2024 1.362.91 1.362.91
As nt 31 March 2023 2.360.30 2,360.30
“Also refer note 32 for disclosure required as per Ind AS 116 “Lease
Note No. 3¢} - Capital-work-in progress
s Asat As al

Descriplion of Assets reh 2024 | 31 March 2023
Bulding under develop 22 = 113.00

1 Amount = 113.00

There 15 no CWIP overdue against ongenal planned I or W d cost

ded 1ts original planned cost on 31 March 2024

Capital WIP ageing

As at 31 March 2024

Amount in CWIP for the period of

Less than 1 year

1-2 years

2-3 years

More than 3

Particulars years Total
Building under development - - - - -
Total - - - = =
As at 31 March 2023

Amount in CWIP for the period of
Less than 1 year 1-2 years -3 years Moee thay 3

Particulars it R YRR it vears Totul
Building under development 113.00 - - - 113.00
Total 113.00 - - - 113.00
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

(All amounts are in Rs. Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Note No. 4(a) - Intangible assets

Description of Assets Soltware Total

1. Gross carrying amount

Balance as at 31 January 2022

Additions 2643 2643

Assets acquired under business acquisition (Note no. 46)* 2548 2548

Deletions - -

Balance as at 31 March 2023 5191 5191

Additions - -

Deletions - -

Balance as at 31 March 2024 5191 51.91

ILAccumulated amaortisation

Balance as at 31 January 2022

q;‘\(lj'l;t;msalmn expense for the period 31 January 2022 to 31 March 1472 1“7

Deletions = =

Balance as at 31 March 2023 14.72 14.72

Additions 11.30 1130

Deletions . =

Balance as at 31 March 2024 26.02 11.30

111, Net carrying amount (I-1T)

Asat 31 March 2024 25,89 25.89

As at 31 March 2023 37.19 37.19

Note No. 4(b) - Intangible assets under development

D . £ Assel As at 31| Asat 31 March
escription of Assets March 2024 2023

Sofiware under development 10.81 10.81

Total Amount 10.81 10.81

(a) Intangible assets under development ageing schedule
As at 31 March 2024

Amount in intangiblc assets under development for a

A period of
Farticulais Less than 1 Mare than 3 Total
1-2 years 2-3 years
year years
Software under development - 10.81 - - 10.81
Project temporarily suspended - - - = -
Total - 10.81 - - 10.81
As ut 31 March 2023
Amount in intangible assets under development for a
period of "
Particulars ota
M than 3
Less than | 12 years 23 years More than
year years
Software under development 10.81 - - - 10.81
Project temporarily suspended - - - - -
Total 10.81 - - - 10.81
(b) For intangible assets under development, whose completion is overdue
As at 31 March 2024
To be completed in
Particulars Less than | More than 3 Total
1-2 years 2-3 years
year years
Software under development 10.81 - - - 10.81
Project temporarily suspended - = = = 5
Total 10.81 - - - 10.81
There are no overdue projects as at March 31, 2023
For SAIVAN
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Note No. S Investments carried at amortised cost
Investment in Bonds/ Debentures (quoted)

As at 31 March 2024

As at 31 March 2023

Nos of Units, Current Non - Current Nos of Units. Current Non - Current
Akam Capital Advisors Prvate Lamued #H) Ans sl I- 2 e
Keertana Finsery Prvate Limited 1,150 639 03 - - - -
Total 1.950.00 1,044 64 - - - - -

(1) Carrying value and market value of quoted investments are as below: -

Particulars
Aggregate carying value of quoted investment -
Bond

Aggregate masket valoe of investment - Bond

= Quoted

- Hook value*

Aggregate carmying value of unquoted mvestment

*quoted value on stock exchange as of 31 March 2024 1 not reacily avaslable

Note Ne. 6 Other linancial assets

Unsecured, considered good

Seeunty Deposits at amortised cost

Export incentne senpts

Recervables from related pary

Bank deposits with onginal matunty more than 12 months
Interest accrued

Total

As at 31 March 2024

As at 31 March 2023

* In respect of balance with scheduled banks in fixed deposit account, Rs. 10496 lakhs as at 31 March 2024 (Rs. Nil as at 31 March 2023 is kept as Bank Guarantee with Custom authoritics

Note No. 7

Current fax assels (net)
Advance Tax

Less: Provision for Current Tax

Note No. 7 (a) Deferved tax assets
Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax assets
Right of use Asscts

wother current liabilities
Provison for emploves benefits

Tax effect of itemy constituting deferred tax liabilities

On the difference between book balance of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets

Deferred tax assets (net)

Note No. 8 Other assets

Unsecured, considered good
Balances with government authoriics
~Goods and Service Tax

-Duty [rawback Recewable

Advance to supplicrs (refer note below)
Capital advances

Advance to emplovees

Prepaid expenscs

Tatal

Note No, 9 Inventories

Raw materials

Work-n-progress

Finished goods (includes i transit)*

Total Inventories (a1 lower of cost and net realisable value)

* includer goods in transit of Rs 137 96 lakhs (previoes year Rs. NIL)

Current Non - Current Current Non - Current
1044 64 - - -
1044 64 o : 3
1,044 64 - - -

As at 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023
Current Non - Carrent Current Non = Current
L 6d.14 040 7021
12631 - - -
34740 - - 39108
- 104 96 - -
17 90 303 - -
£31.61 172,13 .40 461.29
As at 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023
Current Non - Current Current Non - Current
226387 - - -
(206051 - £ -
_2_0.?“ - - -

Asut 31 March 3023

2676
4250
6578
13544

(67.50)
167.50)
67.94

As at 31 March 2024

As at M March 2023

2282
2838
42 0
93.21

(3263)
(31L63)
60,59

As at 31 March 2028

Current Non - Curvent Current Non - Current
41842 - 33465 -
29.5% - 10 35 -
3536 + 66 37 -
- 4557 - -
166 4 A "
4370 - 26 18 -
83172 85.57 441,78 -

As af 31 March 2024 As ot 31 March 2023

93990 TRO 1%

LELET 83152

204 94 330.06

21185 1,941.76

The cost of inventonss recognised as an expensc during the veat was Rs. 4,672 71 lakhs (previous penod Rs. 5.%16.22 hkhs)
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Note No. 10 Trade receivables

(@) Trake Receivables Considered good. Unsecured
(b) Trade Receivables which have significant increase in credit risk.
Less: Loss allowance

Total

i) Movement in expecied credit loss:
Balance at the beginning of the vear
Provision recogmscd dunng the year
Provision reversed dunng the year

Notes

As at 31 March 2024

Ax at 31 March 2023

Current Non - Current Current Nan - Current
520313 - 463126 s
120 - - -
(1.20) - - -
S.203.13 - 4,631.26 -

As 31 31 March 2024

As at 31 March 2023

120 =

1.20 =

1) Credit period of the Company generlly ranges between (0 - 60 days. The company has used the practical expedicnt of Ind AS 115 (para 63) and not adjusted the consideration for the effects of the financing companent

where the credit penod 15 1 year or kess
2) Trade Recenables ageing schedule

3) There are two customers as at March 31, 2024, representing more than 10% of the total balance of trade reccivables. In previous year. there were three customers as at March 31, 2023 representing more than 10% of the

total balance of trads receivahles

i) As at 31 March 2024

Qutstanding for following period from due date of payment

Particulars Not Due

Less than 6 6 months - 1 More than 3
1-2 years -3years
maonths ear years

Total

(1) Undisputed Trade Recenvables - Considered good 2
3.006 76

(11) Undls d Trade les = which have signifi
mcrease i crednt risk
(i) Undisputed Trade Recenables - Crodit Impared

(iv) Disputed Trade Recenvabks = Considered Good
(v) Disputed Trade Recenables - which have significant

merease i credst risk

ivi) Disputed Trade Reccivables « Crodit Impaired

219066 5m - - =

= 120 - - -

520313

120

3.006.76
Less: Pravision for expected credit loss -

2,190.66 691 = 3 5
< (120} = o 5

520433
(1 200}

Total Trade Receivable 3.006.76

571 - - =

5.203.13

i) As at 31 March 2023

[] ing for following period from doe date of payment

Particulars Not Diie

6 months - 1 More than 3
5 Ilyears  2dyears ey

Total

dercd
(1) Undisputed Trade (& good 426021
(i) Urdi d Trade R, bles - which have
increase in crodt risk

(ii1) Undisputed Trade Recewables = Credit Impaired

() Disputcd Trade Rocewvables - Considered Good

{v) Disputed Trade Receivables - which have significant
mcrease in credit nsk
(v1) Disputed Trade Recervables = Credit Impaired

081 123 2] = =

463125

426921
Less: Provision for expected credit loss

36081 [ 4] - . =

4,631.28

Total Trade Receivahle [ 4269.1

360.81 1.23 - 2 =

4,631.25

Note No. 11 Cash and bank balances

() Cash and cash equivalents

(a) Bakance with Bank

= In curment accounts

~ In deposit accounts (with ongmal maturnity of 3 months or fess)
(b} Cash on hand

Total

() Bank balances other than (a) above

- In deposit accounts (with ongmal maturity of greater than
3 months but less than 12 months)*

Total

* In respect of balance with scheduled banks in fived deposnt account, Rs. 7.05 lakhs as a1 31 March 2024 (Rs. Nil as at 31 March 2023) 15 kept as Bank Guaranice with Customs authontics

As at 31 March 2024

As at 31 March 2023

91923
2800 00
L1

1.0659.51

197

= 3.720.33

1,061.4%

As at 31 March 2024

Asat 31 March 2023

708

Ze
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Notes to the financial statements for the vear ended 31 March 2024
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Note No. 12 Equity
(2) Equty Share capital

Authorised
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ cach (Rs. 10 cach for previous vear)

Tssued, subseribed and fully paid-up equity shares
Equuty Shares of Rs. 10/- cach (Rs. 10 each for previous year)

(b) il af shares ing at the

Equity Shares

At the beginning of the year/penod

Add: Sharcs issued dunng the year/penod
Al the end of the year

) Terma/rights attached to equity shares

As at 31 March 2024

No. of Shares Amount

100,000 10 .0

IwE.m 10.00
As at 31 March 2024

No. of Shares Amount

100,000 10 00

1040, 000 10.00

e e e

and at the end of the year

As at 31 March 2024

No. of Shares Amount
1,000 101
100,000 10.00

As at 31 March 2023

No, of Shares Amount
100,000 10.00
100,000.00 10.00

e e e

As at 3] Mareh 2023

No. of Shares Amount
L0000 10,410
100,000 1000

As at 31 March 2023

Ne. of Shares Amount
100,000 1000
100,000 10,00

— =

Each holdcr of equity shares i entitled to onc vote per share and ranks pan passu In the event of hquadation of the Company. the holders of equity shares will be entitked 1o receive any of the remaining assets of the

Company afier ofall

{¢) Change in sharcholding of the Company

| amounts. The distnb will be in prop

15 the number of equity shares held by the shareholders

The sharcholders (Harish Wadhwa - 500 shares & Abhishck Mishra = 500 shares) of the Company have sold their sharcholding (1,000 shares) to VR Sikka Consulting Private Limited on 14th March,
2022 . Accordingly, VR Sikka C 1 Private Limited has acquired 100% shares of the Company and became holding Company w.e.f 14th March, 2022 The Company has issued and allated
99,000/= shares on right basis to VR Sikka Consulting Private Limited for consideration of Rs. 9.90 lakhs. The proceeds have been utilised for the purpose for which it has been obuined

During the period ended 31 March 2023, the shareholders of the Company have entered into the share purchase agreement (SPA) dated 10th June 2022 with OFG Manufacturing Businesses Private
Limited. Accordingly, OFG Manufacturing Businesses Private Limited has acquired 70% shares (70,000 shares) and became holding Company w.e.f 30th June 2022. Accordingly, VR Sikka Consulting
Private Limited has ceased to be holding company w e [ 29th June, 2022, OFG Manufactunng Businesses Private Limited has right to purchase in terms of SPA balance 30% from VR Sikka on certain
1erms and conditions as stated in the Share Holder's Agreement

(1) Details of shares beld by ultimate holding company / holding com pany and / or their subsidiares
As at 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023
No. of Shares Amount No. of Shares Amount

Holding Company
OFG Manufacturing Busincsscs Private Limited 70,000 70.00% 70,000 70,007

(g} Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

As at 31 March 2023

Equity Shares Asat 3 March 2024
No. of shares % halding Mo, of shares “a holding
OFG Manufactunng Busincsses Private Limited 70,000 T0.00% fn i
VR Sikka Consulung Private Lemited (VR Sikka) 30,000 30 000 30,000 30 00%
() Change in promoters shareholding in the company
Equity shares As at 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023
i % change
Promoter Name No.of Shares %% of total shares % ehange duriag No.of Shares % of total shares  during the
3 the year tod
per
OFG Manufacturing Businesses Private Limited 70,000 TOH0% - i iis 70 0% 100%
VR Sikka Consultmg Private Limited 30,000 3000% - 2,00 3000% 100%
Note No. 13 Other equity
As at 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023
Details of Reserves and Surplus
Dperang bakance 616318 -
Add. Profit for the yearpenosd 5,899 20 616318
Add: Other comprehensive ncome (net of tax) 34.27 -
Closing balance 12.096.65 6,163.18
Total Reserve and Sarplus 12.096.68 6,163.18
Nature and purpose of reserves and surplus:
Surplus/ (Deficit) in statement of profit and loss:
Surplus in statement of profit and loss are the accumulated profits camed by the Company till date
Note No. 14 Financial Liabilities - Borrowings
Asat 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023
Current Non - Current Current Non - Current
Unsecured
~Loans from related partics {refer note 37) - 436831 » LE9T 60
- Cash eredit from related partics (refer note no 37) - - 7000 -
Total unsecured borrowings - 436551 T00.00 1897.60
Less: Current matuntics of Noa - Current borrowings - - = =
Total - 436531 700.00 1.897.60
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Garments Private Limited
18209DL2022PTC3I23085)

Notes to the financial statements for the vear ended 31 March 2024

(All amounts are in Rs. Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
Note No. 15 Financial liabilities

Measured at Amortised Cost
Lease labilitics
Total

Note No. 16 Other financial liabilities

Measured at Amortised Cost
Credutors for capatal supphesservices
Total

Note No. 17 Provisions

Provisions for employee benefits
Gratuity (refer note no 35)
Compensated absences

Total

Note No. 18 Other habilities

Advance recenved from customers
Statutory dues payable
Total

Note Ne. 19 Trade payables

Total sutstanding ducs of micro enterprises and small
enterprises (Refer note 36)

Total outstanding ducs of creditors other than micro
entzrprises and small enterprucs

Total

Trade Payable ageing schedule:
i) As st 31 March 2024

Particulars

1) MSME

1) Others

(in) Disputed ducs - MSME
() Duputed ducs -Others
Total

i) Ay at 31 March 2023
Particulars

(1) MSME

(1) Others

(i) Disputed ducs - MSME
fiv) Dusputed dues -Others
Tatal

Note No, 20 Current tax liabilities

Provision for Current Tax
Less - Advance tax (including TDS and self assessment
tax)

CERTIFIED TRUE COPY

As at 31 March 2024

Current Non - Current
5K 6t 1410 50
55.65 1,410.59

As 31 31 March 2024

Current Noi - Current

26.80

26,89

As a1 31 March 2024

Current Non - Current
240 19048
146 6308
686 25

A at 31 March 2024

Current Non - Current

108 99
299.56

408.55

As at 31 March 2024

As at 31 March 2023

Current Non - Carrent
196 28 2,199 (17
196.28 2,199.07

s

As at 31 March 2023

Current Non - Current

As at 31 March 2023

Current Non = Current
nug 127.90
122 3829
210 BTN

=

As at 31 March 2023

Current Non - Current
1715 =
21204 =

As at 31 March 2023

Current Non = Current Current Non = Current
2414 - 29192 -
85564 - 70014 03

1,079.78 - 99206 -

[ ing for following period from due date of payment
M
NotDue  Lessthan]Year  l-lyears  2-3years ’;_"“ ) =X
2414 - - - - 2404
ROR 85 42.24 455 - - BS5 04
1,032.99 4124 4.58 = - 1,079.78 -
4] ding for following period from due date of payment
y Less than 1 Mare than 3
Nol Due Year 1-2 years 2.3 years Seard Total
26754 439 - - - 291.93
LRI L] 895 - . = 70013
958.71 1334 - - - 992 06
As at 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023
Current Non - Current Current Non - Current
= S 2,141 84 -
- - (1,906, 8T) -
. - 23497 -

For SAIVANA G
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Saivana Garments Private Limited

(CIN: U18209DL2022PTC393085)

Notes to the financial statemens for the year ended 31 March 2024
(All amounts are in Rs. Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Note No. 14 Borrowings (continued)

i) Cush Credit_Facility from related party (Unsecured)

Asal
31 March 2023

Rale of
interest

Asal
P
aale 31 March 2024

[ Repayment terms

-OFB Tech Private Limited - T00,00 |Interest @12% p.a

Repayable on demand

= 700.00

ii) Term loans from related party (Unsecured)

Repayment terms

The Prncipal amount of the loan amount shall be repayable only afler successful payout of the Agreed
Additional Bonus (AAB) to VR Sikka Consulting Private Limited (VSCPL) as per clause 8.2 (iv) of the
sharcholders agreement, or payout of the alternate to AAB as per clause 8 2(iv) of the sharcholder's agreement,
whichever is earlier. In the event, neither the Agreed Additional bonus nor the alternate to AAB 13 paid to
VSCPL, ihe loan shall be deemed to be urevocably grant by the OFB Tech Private Limited 1o the Company,
and shall not be subject to either interest payment or repayment , and shall be treated as fund owned and|
belonging to the Company Notwithstanding, anything comaned heremn, the loan shall not be repayable on
demand of the OFB Tech Private Limited

As per the Share holder agreement (SHA) dated 10 June 2022, OFG Manufactuning Businesses Private Limited
( Holding Company) shall make a one -time agreed additional bonus or Agreed Additional bonus (AAB)
payment to V.R Sikka Consulting Private 1 imited (VSCPL) at any time after the expiry of 6 months from
effective date 1.e 10 June 2022 but not later than the end of the 36 months from the effective date

Repayment of interest by cash neutral basis i ¢ amount equivalent o the interest amount for the year shall be
disbursed as top up 1o the loan amount. at least | day prior to the date of the payment of the annual interest al
the end of each financial year

i Also refer note 48)

& Asal Asat Rate of
la
ERl 30 March 2024 | 31 March 2023 interest
-OFB Tech Private Limited 4,165.31 3,897.60 |Interest @12% p.a
436531 .\éw.an
There are no defaults as on reporting date in of | and interest

For SAIVANA
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Saivana Garments Private Limited

(CIN: U15209D1.2022P TC393085)

Notes to the linancial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
(All amounts are in Rs. Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Note No. 21 Revenue from operations

Particalars For the year end For the period 31
icmla January 2022 to 31
31 March 2024
March 2023
(a) Revenue from sale of products and services 20.133.44 21,246 32
(b) Other operating revenue 62526 ELINC)
Totl 20,758,70 1162736
=
A) Break-up of revenue from operations:
I} Disaggregation of revenue based on major products and services:
(a) Revenue from sale of products and services
Sale of products and Services
- Readymade garments 20133 44 21,246.32
20,1334 21.246.32
Note: There are three customer representing more than 10% of the total company’s revenue for the financual year 2023-24 and 2022-2
(e) Other aperating revenue
Duty Drawback 188 45 17121
Sale of export incentive licenses 43681 209 83
625,26 381,04
(d) Revenue from contract with cusiomers disaggregated based on geography ( Revenue is recognised at a point of time)
Domestic 71562 59033
Export 20,043.08 21,037.03
20,758.70 21,627.36
1) Timing of revenue recognition:
Products transferred ata point in time 10,758 70 21,627.36
20,758.70 21,627.36
C) Reconciliation of the amount of revenue recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss with the contracted price:
Revenue as per contracted price 20,758 70 21.747.40
Less: Adjustments - = 2
Rebates, discounts and price reduction - (12013}
210,758.70 21,627.36

Note No. 22 Other income

For (h rio
For the year ended BF the pevio 31

" January 2022 te 31
Piculis 31 March 2024 el

Interest income from fimancial assets

- Security deposit 244 699

- Bank deposit 6987 =

- Investment in debentures 64,33

Net gam or loss an foreign currency transaction and translation 31957 S04.52

Gain on termination of lease 6498 -

Prafit on sale of property, plant and equipment 006 -

Miuscellancous income 0.79 3547

Total 522.04 546.98

Note No. 23 Cost of materials consumed

For the period 31
For the year ended or theps

January 2022 to 31
Extticulate 31 March 2024 i
Raw materiale consumed
Opening Stock T80 18 -
Add : Purchases dunng the year 4,863 80 6,608 31
Add - On account of acquisinon of Business through slump purchase (Refer Note no. 46) - 58328
Less: Closing Stock 939 00 TR0 1%
Total 4,704.08 6,411.41
Note No. 23 Changes in inventories for fimished goods and work in progress
For the period 31
For the year ended
Particulars 31 March 2024 January 2022 10 31
March 2023
Inventories at the end of the year:
Work-in-progress B98.01 83) 52
Finished goods 29494 330.06
119295 1,161.57
Inventories at the beginning of the year:
Work-tn-progress 831 52 -
Fimshed goods 33006 -
1,161.58 -
On account of acquisition of Business through slump purchase (refer note 46)
Work-in-progress - 8371
Finished goods - 502 67
B 566,38
Nel decrease/(inerease) in inventories (31.37) (595.19)
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Saivana Garments Private Limited

(CIN: U18209D1.2022PTC393085)

Notes 1o the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
(All amounts are in Rs. Lakhs. unless otherwise stted)

Note No. 24 Employee benefits expense

— . For the yéar For the period 31
January 2022 1o 31
icula 31 March 2024
Mareh 2023
Salaries and wages, including bonus 4,240 90 3,895 84
Contribution to provident and other funds 23890 ‘25".0-!
Staff welfare expenses 326 6532
Gratwty expenses (refer note 35) 11006 128 B8
Total 4.622.48 J,Sﬂll._.l'
Note No. 26 Finance costs
For the period 31
: ¥ %
Particulars M;:"\::::;::: January 2022 to 31
: March 2023
Interest expense on financial linbilities carried a1 amortised cost:
- borrowings 476 16 38374
=lease habilites 187.78 13741
Interest expense on delayed payment of statutory dues 1011 11.09
Total 674.05 532.30

Note No. 27 Depreciation and amortisation expenses

For the period 31

Particalars For the year ended January 2022 to 31
31 March 2024 March 2023
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 23809 139,74
Depreciation on night of use assets 176 80 207.27
Amortisation of intangble assets 1130 1472
426,19 361.73
Nale No. 28 Other expenses
" For the year ended Fer the peried 21
Particulars S Mk aNis January 2022 to 31
March 2023
Dyeing and printing expenses 43297 289.53
Emboidery charges S61 16 TI4.16
Designing expenses 899 798
Job work charges 428 68 42961
Power, fuel and water 21353 23771
Tour, travelling and conveyance expenses 19693 39327
Legal and professional fees 11137 4768
Office expenses 14.06 424
Suppon charges 19347 87.62
Printing and stationery expenses 34z 20.59
Security expenses 49 24 7260
Telephone and fax expenses 1530 19.27
Rates and taxes 643 1607
Insurance expenses 2104 1447
Freight and cartage 0231 7411
Testing and certification charges 20,12 2334
Repairs and mawmtenance - Machinery 7241 6464
Repairs and maintenance - Building 6.81 5861
Repairs and mamtenance = Others 3835 17.29
Business promolion expenses 27517 2792
Commission expenses 8924 11526
Auditors remuneration
- Assatutory auditor 11.50 700
~ As tax auditor 1.00 1.00
“xpenditure on social bility (refer note 43) 165.00 -
Bank charges an.67 4171
Loss on sale of property. plant and equipment 1333 -
Provision for doubtful advances 1.20 -
Bad debts written off 856 542
Vehicle running and maintenance 1193 1439
Postage and couner charges i85 ide
Fee and subscniption 567 977
Software expenses 2858 1173
Miscellaneous expenses 15.52 10.79
Total 1.94& 258843
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Saivana Garments Private Limited

(CIN: U1S209DL2022 FTC393085)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2004
(All amounts are in Rs, Lakhs. unless otherwise stated)

Note No, 29 Taxes

) Income tax recognised in profit and loss

Particulars For the ;e;; rn:.nl El] Far the periad 31 Inanary
b 2024 3023 0 31 Mareh 2023
(a) Current tax 2.064.76 213089
b) Deferred tax charge/ (credit) (18.86) (60.59)!
Tatal 2,045.90 2,070.31
b) Income tax recognised in other comprehensive income (OCI)
Far the period 31 J;
Particulars For the 3urh;nd¢:1!ﬂ|;1 e i’
hr 2022 to 31 March 2023
Deferred tax charge/ (credit) on remeasurement of defined benefit obligation (1L52) -
Total (11.52) -

(¢) Tax reconciliation

Particulars

For the year ended 315t

Far the period 31 January

March 2024 3022 40 31 Mareh 2023
Profit before tax 7.945.10 823349
Applecable tax rate 25.17%) 251T%
Income tax expenses calculated at above rate 1,999.62 2,072.20
- Expenses incurred non deducuble 46.23 -
- Others 0.05 (1.91)
Total 2H45.90 2.070.29
(d) Deferred Tax Movement for the year 2023-14
Deferved Tax Assets / (Charged) / credited to: Deferved Tax Assets !
Particulars (Liability) as at 01 QOther ecomprehensive . (Liability) as at
April 2023 Profitoriem income Equiiy 31 March 2024
On the difference between book balance md tax balance of (3203 (3487) P (67.50)
prop plant and and assels
(On the difference between book balance and tax balance of other (263) 1160 o (1.03)
intangible assets
Provision for employee benefits 4106 3524 (11.52) 65. 35
Right of use asset 282 394 Z 2676
On the difference between book balance and tax balance of 2835 1455 . 1240
Bonus payments
Total 60.59 18.86 (11.52), 67.94
¢) Deferred Tax Movement for the period 31st January, 2022 to 315t March 2023
Deferved Tax Assers/ {Charged) / credited 1o Deferred Tax Assets/
Particula (Liability) as at 01 Other comprehensive 5 (Liability) as at
- Apui’l’ 2011 Pralitorliss Selime: Faquity 31 March 2023
On the difference between book balance and tax balance of - (263) R (32.63)
propesty, plant and equipment, and intangsble assets . e
Provision for employee benefits % 4206 . z; s
Right of use . u8 " ]
On the difference between book balance and tax balance of - 2835 3 2838
Hoaus payments
Total = 60.59 . 6059
S PVT.LTD.
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Saivana Garments Private Limited

(CIN: UI18209D1L2022PTC393085)

Notes to the financial siatements far the year ended 31 March 2024
(All amounts are n Rs. Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Note No. 30 Eamings Per Share (EPS)

Basic and diluted carnings per share

The calculation of hasic earmings per share for the year ended 31 March 2024 was based on the earnings antnbutable w equity shareholders of Rs 5.899.57 Lakhs (previous period Rs 6,163, 18 Lakh) and

weighted average number of equity shares outstanding of 100,000 (previous peniod 100.000)

Particulars For the year ended 31 | For the period 31 January
March 2024 2022 to 31 March 2023

Net profit attnbutable to equity shareholders (Rs. in lakhs) 5.899.20 6,163 1%
Calculation of weighted average number of equity shares -
Number of equty shares at the beginming of the year 100,000, .
Number of equity shares outstanding as &1 the end of the year 100,000/ 100,000
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year for caleulation of basic EPS 100,000/ 79,268
'Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding for the vear for caleulation of dilmed eamings per share 100,000/ 79,268
Nonunal value of equity shares (Rs.) Absolute value 10| 10;
Basic earnings per equity shares(Rs.) £.599.20] 7,775.12)
Diluted earnings per equity shares (Rs.) 5.!'”.10' 7,775.12

Note No. 31 Contingencies and Commitments

(i} Contingencies:

(a) The Company does not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for which there will be any matesal foreseeable losses

(b) The Company doss not have any pending ktigations which would impact ns financial position

(i) Commitments:

. Asal Asat
Fartoian 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Estimated amoun! of contracts remanmng 1o be execuied on capital account and not 4927 20 5%
provided for g
Total 49.27 29.55

Note No. 32 Disclosures as required under Ind AS 116 Leases

‘The Company has entered mto vanous lease agreements for acquiring space 10 do s day to day operations Such lease contracts inelude monthly fixed payments for rentals
The lease contracts are generally cancellable as the option of lessee durnng the lease tenure after the complenon of non cancellable period. There are no ngnificant restrictions imposed

under the lease contracts
A Below are the summary of financial inf related (o the above leass contracts for factory and office space
Far the period 31
Particulars FRGiheyeds tatyy ] January 2022 ta 31
Py March 2023
Depreciation expense on Right-of-use (ROU) assets recognized during the year 176.80 207.27
Interest expense on lease labilities 18778 13741
Carrying amount of ROU asscts as on the reporting date 1,36291 2.360.30
Inconie fram sub-leasing ROU assets - =
Payment of lease Liabilities 24370 25400
Lcase liability as on the reporting date 1,469 24 239535
ement in lease liabilities during the year/period

Particulars Amouni
Halance as at 315t January 2022 -
Additions 251194
Firance cost acerued duning the penod 137.41
Deletions =
Payment of lease habilities (254 00)
Balance as af 3151 March 2023 2,39535
Additions -
Finance cost accrued durng the year 187.78
Deletions (87019}
Pavment of lease habilinies (243 70)
Balance as at 315t March 2024 1,469.24

'he following is the break-up of current and non-current lease liabilities:
Z Asat Asat

Farieatan 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Non-current lease habalities 1,410 59 2.199.07
Current lease labilities 58.65 196 28
{Total 1,469.24 1,395.38
. The table below proviies details regarding the contractual maturities of fease liabilities on an discounted basis:

Asat As at

Fartenlaiy 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Less than one year 58 65 19628
|One 1o five vears 404.76 1.253 24

ore than five years 945.83 545 83
‘otal 1,469.24 239535
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Saivana Garments Private Limited

(CIN: U15209D1L2022PTCI3085)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
(All amounts are in Rs. Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

E. Below is the amount recognised by the Company in the statement of cash Mlows:

For the period 31
Particulars Fer; "'::"':;’l;‘;f‘ M| unuary 2022 10 31
: March 2023
Lease payment recognised during the year 243.70 254,00
There are no gent bease/ fees p

F. Other disclosures

) The Company has derecognized Rs.1,009.95 lakhs towards nght-ofeuse asset during the FY 2023.24, on account of termination of lease agreements. During the year, depreciation mcludes Rs 176,80
lakhs as depreciation charge on nght-of-use assets

b) The Company has derecognized Rs 870,19 Lakhs as lease labilities on 31 March 2024, on account of termmation of lease agreements. Durnng the year ended 31 March 2024, finance cost includes Rs
187 78 Lakhs as interest on lease liabilities

) The incremental borrowrng rates as at each reporting date is as below

Particulars AL A
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Weighted-average mcremental borrowng ate 12% 12%

d) As at 31 March 2024, the Company does not have any material related pany leases as a lessee. The Company does not have any sale-leaseback arrangements as lessee and typically does not enter into
leveraged leases.

Note No. 33 Contract balances

Asat As ar
TAcn 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Trade recevables (current and non-curtent) (refer note %) 5.203.13 463126
Comtract habilines - -
Advance receved from customers (refer note 17) 10899 1775
Revenue is recogmsed at pomt of ime on sful I of perfe as per contract Once the performance obligation is fulfilled for ivoicing 15 done, contract assets are classified to

trade recervables.

Advance received from customers are on account of the upfront revenue recerved from customer for which performance obligation has not yet been completed

Movement of contract balances

(i) Advances received from customers

For the period 31
Particulars F"'i': ":’zz*‘ W1 Janwary 2022 1031
Sarch 30 March 2023
Balance as af the b of the year 1775 -
Amount received dunng the year 108 99 17.75
Performance satrsfied 1 current year 1775 -
Balance as_at the end of the year 108,99 17.78

Note No. H Operating segmenis

Disclosure 1~

The Company is primasily in the busmess of garments. The Company's segments are reviewed by

the Chief Operatmg Decrsion Maker does not tesult i 10 identification of different ways sources in to winch

they see the performance of the Company Therefore, there s no reportable segment. Hence the disclosure requirements in terms of IND AS 108 "Operating Segments” are not applicable.

Information about geographic areas:

5 For ihe year ended| For the period 31 January
Heiongs (rom ogerationy 31 March 2024 2022 to 31 March 2023
Domestic 715.62 54033
Export 20,043 .08 21.037.03
Total 20.788.70 21.627.36
For the year ended|For the period 31 January
Bl il 31 Mareh 2024 2022 to 31 March 2023
Domestic 13,374 60 £.076.69
Export = =
Total 13.374.69 8,076.69
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Saivana Garments Private Limited

(CIN: U18209D1L2022PTCI3085)

Notes to the financial statements for ihe year ended 31 March 2024
(All amounts are in Rs: Lakhs, unless atherwise stated)

Note No. 35 Employee Benefits
A. Post employment henefit plans

i) Defined contribution plans

as specified p ge of salaries in respect of g

The Company makes contributions, d

which are defined contribution plans. The Company has no obligation other than to make the specified
and Labour welfare fund aggregated to Rs. 238 50 lakhs (Previous period Rs. 252 04 lakhs)

recognised as expense towards ib to provident fund, state

i) Defined benefit plans

The Gratuty amount has been computed based on respective employee's salary and the years of employment with the Company. Gransty has been accrued based on actuanal valuation 2s at the balance

sheet date, camied by an mdependent actuary.

The following table sets forth the status of the gratuity plan of the Company and the amounts recognised i the Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss.

1. Net liability recognised in the Balance Sheet

butions. The

towards provident find,

iy are charged 1o

Asat As at
Particulars 31 March 2024, 31 March 2023
Present vahue of defined benefit obligation 192 8§ 128 8%
Net Liahility recognised in Balance Sheel 192585 128.88
11, Expense recognised in ihe Statement of Profit and Loss
i For the year ended 31 Fir the pened 31
articulars March 1024 January 2022 10 M
Alarch 2023
Current Senvice Cost 100 44 08 40
Past Service Cost - 3047
Interest cost on the net defined benefit labiliy/ (asset) 62 -
Expense recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss 110.06 128.88
111 Remeasurement recognised in the Other Comprebensive Income
For the period 31
Particulars Fat. ‘:: ye;rl;:ﬂgd 2 January 2022 1o 31
aa et March 2023
Actuanal (gams) losses =
- Change in demographic assumptions (30.0%) -
= Change in financial assumptions 35.00 -
- Exp dj (e actual exp vE p ) (50 T0) -
ised in the Other Comprehensive Income (45.79) -
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Saivana Garments Private Limited

(CIN: UIS209D1L2022PT(393085)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
(All amounts are in Rs, Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

1V. Movement in the present value of defined benefit obligation

Particulars For l:le year ended 31 J::;:: ::x?:,’s'l
arch 2024
March 2023
Present value of defined benefit abligalion at the beginning of the year 128 88 =
Current service cost 100 44 98 40
Past Service Cost - 3047
Interest cost 962 -
Re-measurement (or Actuarial) (gain) / boss arising from:
- Change in demographic assumptions (30.09) -
« Change in financial assumplions 35.00 -
- experience vanance (1 ¢ Actual experience vs assumptions) (50.70) -
Benefits paid (0.30) =
|?rn:nl value of defined benefit obligation as at end of the year 192,85 125.58
V. Bifurcation of present value of obligation ar the end of the year
Parteulars As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Current labihity (Short term) 240 098
Non-current hability {Long term) 190.45 12790
V1. Principal sctuarial assumptions
Asat Asat
ey 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Discount rate T 15%] T745%
Salary escalation rate {per annum) 9.00% 8.00%
Retirement age (n years) 58.00 58.00
Maortality rate 100% of 1ALM 2012-14 100% af IALM 2012-14
Withdrawal rate (per annum)
Upto 30 years 7.00% 100%
<31 to 44 years 6.00% 200%
-Above 44 years 4.00%| 1.00%

The estimates of future salary increase, considered in actuanial valuation, take account of inflation, senionty, promotion and other relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employment market
Assumptions regarding mortality are based on published statistics and mortality tables. The calculation of the defined benefit abligation is sensitive to the mortality assumptions.

VIL Sensitivity analysis

Reasonably possible changes at the reparting date to one of the relevant actuarial p halding other constant, would have affected the defined benefit obligation by the amounts shown
below:
Parti Increase Decrease
As at 31 March 2024
Discount rate (1% movement) (173.1%) 21618
Salary escalation rate (1% movement) 2468 (175.14)
Attrition Rate (50 % movement) (175.16) 21416
| Mortality Rate (10 % movement) 19281 192 &9
Particulars Increase Decrease
As at 31 March 2023
Discount rate (1% movement) {11351 14758
Salary escalation rate (1% movement) 14615 (11453}
Attrition Rate (50 % movement) (135.12) 13283
| Mortality Rate {10 % movenxnt) 128 89 128 87|

VIIL Risk expasure

Interest Rate risk: The plan exposes the Company to the risk of fall m interest rates A fall in interest rates will result m an merease in the ultimate cost of provadmg the above benefit and wall thus result m an
increase in the valug of the liability {as shown in financial statements).

Liquidsty Risk: This 1s the risk that the Company is not able to meet the shori-term gratuity panyouts “This may arnise due to non availabdity of enough cash/cash equivalent 1o meet the habidmies or holding of
liquid assets not beng sold i time

Salary Escalaton Risk; The present value of the defined benefit plan is caleulated with the assumption of salary merease rate of plan participants m future. Deviation in the rate of increase of salary in future
for plan participants from the rate of increase m salary used to deternune the present value of obliganion will have a bearing on the plan's hability

Demographic Risk: The Company has used certam mortality and atintion assumptions in valuation of the hability. The Company 15 exposed to the risk of actual expenence tuming out 1o be worse compared
10 the assumption.

Regulatary Risk Gratuity beneflt is paid i accordance with the requirements of the Payment of Gratwty Act,1972 (as amended from time to time). There is a risk of change in regulations requiring higher
gratuty payouts (e Increase in the macimum limut on gratwty of Rs. 20 Lakhs)

IX. Expected maturity analysis of the defined benefit plans in future years

Asat Asat
Eartieslars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Upto | year 240 098
Between 2 to § years 65.02 45.18
Hetween 6 to 10 years 7995 1657
Mare than 10 years 369 49 6l 77
Total 516,56 444.51

The weighted average duration of the defined benefit plan obligation as a1 31 March 20245 11 yeurs.
The weighted average duration of the defined benefit plan obligation as at 31 March 2023 & 14 years
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Saivana Garments Private Limited

{CIN: UIS209D1L2022PTCI93085)

Notes to the financial statements far the year ended 31 March 2024
(All amounts are in Rs. Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

B. Long term Employee Benefits (Compensated Absences)

1. Expected maturity analysis of the defined benefit plans in future years

5 As at As at
Parician 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Upto | year 445 L2
Between 2 10 5 years 2768 10.77
Between 6 to 10 years 2454 1187
Mare than 10 years 117 11323
Total 167,84 137.00

The weighted average duranon of the defined benefit plan obhigation as at 31 March 2024 5 11 years.
The weighied average duration of the defined benefit plan obligation as af 31 March 2023 s 14 years.

Note No, 36 Details of dues to micro and small enterprises as defined under the MSMED Act, 2006

Asat Asat

Fatice an 31 March 2024 31 March 2023

(1) the principal amount and interest due thereon (to be shown separately) remaining

unpaid to any supplier at the end ol each accounting year et 9153

(1) the amount of interest paid by the buyer m terms of section 16 of the Micro, Small and|
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (27 of 2006), along with the amount of] - .
payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year,

() the amount of interest due and payable for the peniod of delay m makmg payment
(which has been pasd put beyond the appointed day duning the year) but without adding
the mterest specified under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,
2006,

(iv) the amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting|
year. and

(v} the amount of further interest remainmg due and payable even in the succeeding years,
until such date when the interest dues above are actually paid o the small enterprises, for
the puspose of disallo of a deductible d under secton 23 of the Micro,
Small and Medum Enterpnses Development Act, 2006

Note: Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises have been determined to the extent such parties have been identificd on the basis of information collected by the management. This has been relied upon by
auditors.
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Saivana Garments Private Limited
(CIN: U18209D1.2022PTCI93085)

Nofes to the fimancial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

(All amounts are i Rs. Lakhs, unless athermse stated)

Note No. 37 Related Party Disclosures

(a) Names of related parties and related party relationships

Ultimate Holding Company

Helding Company

Enterprises which ewns more than 20% of equity shares

Key managerial personnel

Enterprises under which KMP has significant influence

OFB Tech Private Limnted (with effect from 30 June 2022)

OFG Manufacturing Busimesses Private Linuted (with effect from 30 June 2022
(VR Sikka Consuhing Private Limsted (w ¢ [ 14 March 2022 & ceased w e £29 June 2022)

VR Sikka Cansulting Private Limited (ceased w.e 29 June 2022)

Vandana sikka Director (Appomfed weef 14.03 2022
Rajat Sikka Director (Appointed we f 1403 2012)
Amod Tapathi Director (Appomted woe f 30 06.2022)

Arth Mahendrakumar Patel Director (Appomted we f 3006 2022)

Vasant Srdhar Director (Appomted we f 30.062022)
Abhishek Mishra Director (Resigned w.e.f31,03.2022]
Harish Wadhwa IDirector (Resigned w e £ 30 06 2022)

Rajesh Kumar Campany Secretary (Resigned w e £27.10 2022)

Saivana Export Prvate Limited

Fellow Subsidiary Candor Foods Private Linuted
(b) Transactions with related parties
. For the year ended 31 For the period 31 January
Name of Related Party Nature of Transaction .\lufﬂl b i 'np.'” o
Vandana Sikka Remuneration® 100.00 8333
Remuneration® 100.00] £3.33
o il Loan Taken z 100
Ablishek Mishra Loan Taken - 00s
Harsh Wadhwa Loan Taken - 0.05
Abhishek Mishia Issue of Shares - 005§
Hansh Wadhwa Issue of Shares B 005
VR Sikka Consulting Private Linited Issue of Shares - 9.90
Amod Trpathi Reunbursement of travelling expense 3.99 0.54
Loan Taken - Cash Credit - 1.200.00
Interest Expenses - Cash Credit 828 8014
Toan Repaid - Cash Credit 700,00 500,00
Loan Taken 46771 1.897.60
OFH Tech Put Ltd Ikmzlefll Expenses 46771 297.60
Expenses 135 -
(Other support services - Income 241 422
Other support services - Expenses 21444 8524
Business Auxiliary Senvices 14.03 693
Purchase of property plant and - 43236
Service Expense = I65.45
Support Senvice Income - 3118
Sarvana Expons Pvi Lidd Purchase of matenal - 456 57
Sale of poods - ERE
Reimbursement of expenses pasd 0531 467 38
Candor Foods Prvate Limited Purchase of goods - 114
) Qutstanding balances
aows i{ Baldled Tirly i i T St il 31 M:'nll 2023
Loan Pavable 436531 4,597.60
(OFB Tech Pvate Limited Trade Payable 22590 8903
Interest payable - 10,00
Sanvana Exports Pvt Lid Other Recenvables 18740 161 08

* Excludes provision of granity and compensated absences, since these are based on actuanal valuation carned out for the company as a whole.
# Abave is excluding Rs, 59 §1 Lakhs collected and paid in terms of Business Transfer Agreement on behalf of the Company during the FY 2022-23
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Saivana Garments Private Limited

(CIN: U1S209DL2022F TCI93085)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
(All amounts are m Rs. Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

(d) Terms and conditions of transactions with related parties

The transactions with relsted parties are made on terms equivalent to those that prevadl in arm’s leagth transactions Outstanding balances at the year end are unsecured and settlement occurs in cash This
assessment 1s undertaken each financial vear through examurung the financial position of the related party and the market i which the related party operates.

Note No. 38 Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Company's principal financial kabilities comprises of borrowings, trade payables, lease liabilities, other financial habities and financial assets mcludes mvestments, trade receivables, cash and cash
equivalents that denve directly from its operations. The Compamy's financial risk management 1s an miegral part of busmess plan and exccution of business strategres. The Company is exposed to market
nisk, credit nsk and bqudity nsk. The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policses for managang each of these rsks, which are summarnized below:

A. Market Risk

Market nisk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk compnses of foreign cwrency risk and mterest rate risk
Fnancial instruments affected by market nisk mclude loans, borrowmgs, and deposits

B. Foreign Currency Risk

Fareign currency nsk s the nsk that the far value or future cash flows of an expasure will fluctuate because of changes i foreign exchange rates “The Company is exposed 1o foreign currency risk on
cattain transactions that are denominated in a currency other than company's finctional currency, hence exposure to exchange rate fluctuations arises The nisk is that the functional currency value of cash
flows wall vary as a result of movements in exchange rates

The casrying amounts of the Company s net foreign currency exposure denominated monetary assets and monetary habilinies at the end of the reporting period as follows:

: As at 31 March 2024
i UsD Gar Earo
Trade payables : (0.25) - -
Trade receivables® 5724 025§ 448
Net Foreign exchange) 56.99 0.25 448
Net expasure (INR) 475126 26.32 404.14
b As at 31 March 2023
Taea Ush Gor Furo
Trade payables (0.35) > >
Trade recervables® 4634 - 9.17
Net (Foreign exchange) 45.99 - 9.17
Net exposure (INR 3,750.97 - $21.53

Sensitivity analysis

A strengthenmg of the Indian Rupee, as idkcated below, against USD, GBP and Euro would have increased/{(decreased) profit or loss (before tax) by the amounts shown below. This analysis is based on
foreign currency exchange rate vanances that the company considered 10 be reasonably possible at the end of the reporting year The analysis assumes that all other vanables, m parbcular mterest rates.
remam constant

K A at 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2013
Pectislany Strengthening Weakening Strengthening Weakening
5% movement
INRUSD 1756 (@1756) 189.08 (189.05)
INR/IGHP 132 (132) £ 2
INR/EUR 20.21 (2021) 4108 (41 08) |
Total 33909 259.09) 23012 23012)

ii) Interest rate risk ]
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flaws of a financial instrument will fluctuiate hecause of changes in market inferest rates. The Company’s exposure 1o the fisk of changes in
market interest rates relates prmantly to the Company’s borrawings with floating mierest rates.

The exposure of the Company’s borrowings 1o mterest rate changes at the end of the reparting penod are as foliows
As al Asar
baialry 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
'Varable rate borrowmngs - -
Frxed rate borrow 436531 3.897.60
Total 4,365.31 3.897.60
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Saivana Garments Private Limited
(CIN: UIS209D L2022 PTC393085)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

(All amounts are in Rs. Lakhs, unless otherwse stated)

B, Credit risk

Credit nsk anses from the posshility that the counterparty will default on its contractual obhgations resulting w financial loss 1o the Company. The Company 1s exposed to credit nisk from s operaning
activities (primanly trade recevables). The carnying amount of all financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure,

(i) Trade receivables

The Company penodically assesses the financial relability of customers. taking into account the financial condions. current economuc trends. and analyss of historical bad debes and ageng of accounts
recevable. The Company considers the probabibity of default upon imtial recogmibion of assets and whether there has been a sigmificant merease in credit nsk on an ongeing bass through each reporting

penod The Company does nat hold collateral as securiy.

The Company has not expenenced any significant smpairment losses m respect of trade receivables i the past years

Financial assets to which loss allowance s measured using lifetime /12 months Expected Credit Loss (ECL) as on 31 March 2024

Exposure o credit risk:

5 . = Expected credir loss Carrying amount
Particulars G C
spis Camyiag Aoswnl provision net of provision

As af 31 March 2024 8,204 33 1.20 5.203.13
Exposure to credit risk:

Particulars Gross Carrying Amount z”"“d‘.r.“il oz Carrying .-.“tl““

provision net of provision

As at 31 March 2023 463126 - 4,631.26

(i) Cash and bank balances

“The Company held cash and bank balances of Rs 1061 49 lakhs Thes cash and hank balances are held with high rated banks/imstuunons and therefore does not carry any significant credit nisk

(1) Others

Other than receivables reported above, the Company has no other materal financial assets which carries any significant credit risk

C. Liquidity risk

Liquidsty risk is defined as the nisk that Company will not be able to setthe or meet its abligation on time of at a reasonable price The Company's objective 15 to all time mamtain optimum level of equity to
meet its cash and liquidity requirements. The Company closely monitors its liquidity position and deploys a robust cash management system. In addiion, processes and pohcies related to such risk are
overseen by senior management Management monitors the Company's net hiquachty position through rolling forecast on the basis of expected cash flows

Note No. 40 Capital management

For the purpose of Company's capital management, capital includes equity cay
10 ensure that it maintains an effective capital structure and maximize sharehol

The Company monitors capital on the basis of following gearmg rano, which 1s net debt divided by total capital

The geaning ratio at end of the reporting penod was as follows.

As at Asal
LN 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Debis* 136531 159760
Less: Cash and bank balances 372033 1,061 49
Net Debts 644,98 353611
Total Equity 12,106 65 617318
Net Gearing ratio 0.05 0.57

*Includes current and non- current borrowings.
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Asat 31 March 2024 Leses than 3 manths -6 months 6-12 manths Maore than 12 months Total
Borrowings - - - 436531 436531
Lease liabilities 13.32 1373 3160 1410 59 1,469.24
Trade payables 1,079.78 - - - 1,079.78
Other financial liabilities 2689 - - . 26.59
Total 1,119.99 13.73 31.60 5,775.90 694122
As at 31 March 2023 Less than 3 months 3-6 months 6-12 months Maure than 12 manihs Tolal
Borrowings 700.00 - - 3.897 60 4,597.60
Lease habilines “umn 48,13 10343 2,199.07 239535
Trade paynbles 992,06 - - - 992,06
Other financial habilities - - - - -
Total 1,736.78 48.13 10343 609667 7.985.01
Note No, 39 ible assets under
Particulars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
| Openung 1 ble assets under development 1081 -
Add assets under development - 1081
Less Intangible Assets capitali - .
Closing assets under develop! 10.81 1081

pital and all ather equity reserves artributable to equity shareholders: The pnmary objective of Company’s capital management is
lder's value. The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of change in economic conditions,




Saivana Garments Private Limited

(CIN: UI8209DL.2022FT(393085)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
(All amounts are in Rs Lakhs, unless atherwise stated)

Note No. 41 Financial instruments by category

A The classifi n of financial assets and financial liabulitses by accounting categonsation are as follows

Particulars

As at 31 March 2024

As at 31 March 2023

> Fair value through prefit Fair value throu,

Amortised cost sudlons P Amartised cost il aiid [m:h
Non-current
Trade recevables - - . -
(Other financial assets 17213 - 461.29 -
Current
Investiment 1.044.04 - - -
Trade receivables - 4,631 26 -
Cash and cash equivalents 3.72033 - 1.061 49 -
(ther bank balances 708 - = =
Other financial assets 1161 - 040 -
Total financial assets 10,678.89 - 6,154.44 -
Non-current
Borrowngs 4,36531 - 3,897 60 -
Lease liabilities 1,410.59 - 2,199.07 -
Current
Borrowmngs - - 70000 -
Lease liabilities 58.65 . 196.28 -
Trade payables 1,079.78 - 902.06 -
Other financial habilities 2689 - - -
Total ial liabilities 6,941.22 - 7.985.01 -

The Company considers that the carmving amounts of amartised cost of financial assets and financial habilities recopnised in the financaal statements are approximate to thewr far values

(i) Fair value hierarchy

Thus section explains the judgments and estimates made in determmnmng the fair values of the financial

that are (a) d and

at fair value and (b) measured at amortised cost and

far which fair values are disclosed in the financial statements. To provide an indication about the reliability of the nputs used in determining fair value, the Company has classified its financial instruments
into the three levels prescribed under the accounting standard An explanation of each level follows underneath the table

Measurement of fair values
The different levels of fair value have been defined below

Level 1t Level | hierarchy mchudes financial instruments measured usmg quoted prices. This includes isted equity mstruments and traded bonds that have quoted price

Level

on entity specific estimates. 17 all significant mputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the mstrument ts meluded in Jevel 2

Level 3: 17 one or more of the significant inputs 1s not hased on observable market data, the mstrument 15 included in level 3. The fiur value of financial assets and liabilities ncluded i Level 3 15 determened
m accordance with generally accepted pricmg models based on discounted cash flaw analysis using prices from observable current market transactions and dealer quotes of simlar mstruments

Faur vahie of the Company's financial assets and financial kabiities that are not measured at fair value (but fair value disclosures are required)

The management considers that the carrying amounts of financial assets and financial habilities

d i the financral

“The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determned usmg valuation techmiques which maamuse the use of observable market data and rely as hitle as possible

thew fair values,

As at 31 March 2024

As at 31 March 2023

Parlesticy Levsl Carrying amount Fair value Carrying amount Fair value
Non-current
Other financial assets 3 Ima3 17213 461,20 46129
Current
Investment I L0464 1,044 64
Trade receivables ¥ 520313 5,203.13 4631.26 4,63126
Cash and cash equivalents 3 171033 3.72033 1061 49 1.061.49
Other bank balance kl 7.05 708
Other financial assets 1 5116l S3lel 0.40 040
TOTAL 10,678 89 10.678.89 6,154.44 6,154.44
Non-current
Borrowings 3 436531 436831 3,897,060 1.697.60
Lease habilities 3 1.410.59 1.410 59 2.199.07 219907
Current
Bortowings ] 5 . 700,00 700,00
Lease liabilities ] 58.65 196.28
Trade payables i 1079.78 107978 992,06 99206
Other financial kiahilites 3 - - - -
TOT, 6,214.33 6,855.68 T.985.01 7,788.73

Cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances, trade receivable, other current financial assets, current borrowings, trade payables and other current financial habilities approximate their carrying amounts

largely due to the sh of these

Note No. 42 There were no amounts which are required 1o be transferred. 10 the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company duning the year.
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Saivana Garments Private Limited

(CIN: UI8209DL2022PTCI3085)

Naoles to the financial statemens for the year ended 31 March 2024
{All amounts are in Rs. Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Note No. 43 Corporate social responsibility (CSH)

As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, a Company, mesting the applicability threshold. needs to spend at least 2% of its average net profit for the immediately preceding three financial years on
corporate social responsibility (CSR) actnaties A CSR commutice has been formed by the Company as per the Act The funds were pnmanly utdized through the year on these activities which are specified
n Sehedule V11 of the Companes Act, 2013

Far the year ended 31| For the period 31 Janua

Particalacs k3024 382210 31 March 2023
() Amwunt of CSR required 10 be spent as per the limits of Section 135 of compames Act, 2013 164.67| -
(b) Amount spent during the year 165.00| -
() Shortfall a2 the end of the year, H -
(d) Total of Previous Year Shonfall - -
(e ) Reason for shortfall NA| NA
) Naiure of CSR acimity » NA
{g) Details of Related party transaction i NIL
(h) where a provision is made with respect to a hability meurred by entermg into a contractual obligation, the NA NA
movement in the provision durng the year

The Company believes in a meaningful contribution for CSR and in furtherance of its commitment to CSR and for effectnvely dischargmg its CSR obligabon and 1o create long-lerm impact on sociery.
Company has Rs. Nil (Previous year Ni) unspent amount
* Promating education including special education and emplayment enhancing vocation skills especially among children, women, elderly andl the d Iy abled and livelihood en) projects

For A" &
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Saivana Garments Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
(All amounts are i Rs, Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Note No, 44 Financial Ratios

Particulars Numerator Denominator 31 March 24] 31 March 23| Variance (i %) Reason for variance®
{a) Current Ratio (m. Current assels Current liabilities Increase 1s mamly due 0 increase in current asscls on
times) 246 143 14 accounl of increase in ivestments, cach and bank
: “*|batances. and reduction in current lisbilitics for

repmvment of short lerm borrowings duning the year

ib) Dbt - Equity Ratio (in | Total Debt ; Total b  coquity

times) current & non-current lease obligation 048 113 57w | Decrease is muinly du Ao repavment of borrowings
and termination of lease comtracts

(c) Debt Service Coverage [Faming © Profit afier tax + depreciation| Debt scrvice © finance cost + lease|

Ratio (m times) and smortisation ¢ finance cost +/(-Npaments + principal repayments 562 1428 1% Decrease is mainly due to decrease in profits and

nct gain’ (loss) on sale of curreni) s - increass in the finance cost
investment

e ;R’mnm on ity ek profs aflse hxed et shirchokier d couit | Decrense is mainly due to decrease in profits during the|

(10 %) 068 1.00] B2

(2} Inventory Tumover Cont of goods sold & consumed Average mventony 139 300 .23% | Mot Applicable

Ratio (1 times)

(1) Trade receivables Net sales Average trade receivable m 467 ~110%[Not Applicable

turmover Fatio (in Lmesh

() Trade payables Net purchases Average tade payables a54 646 3 Decrease is manly du 1o decrease in purchases duning

humovet ratio (i times) ) the cusrenlt year

(1) Net capital tumover  |Net sales Working capital 176 i <530| Desrease is mamly dus o decrease in aales dunng the

ratio (in times) curent year.

(1) Net Profit Raso (in %) [Net profits Mel sales 28 42%) 28 50% (% |Nol Applicable

(i) Return on capital Earning before inisrest and tawes Capital emploned © Net worth # Decrease mainly due 10 ncreass the total debt and

emploved (in %) Total Debt + Deferred Tax Liabality ns 0Ky ~36% |net worth and dcercase in carning before inlerest and
taxes

(k) Retum on lavestment |Net gam/ (loss) generated from Average investment fund ) 000% 100% | No investments in last peniod.

(Ouoted) {in %eh investment

* Reason for vanance mn casc of +25% from previous vear
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Saivana Garments Private Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

(All amounts are in Rs. Lakhs, unless otherwase stated)

Note No, 45 Additional disclosures required by Schedule 1 (Division 1) of the Act

45.1 Details of Benami properties

The Company does not have any Benami Property whese any proceedings has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami Property.
45.2 Relationship with struck off companies

The Company does not have any transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companics Act, 1956.
45.3 Registration of charges or satislaction with Registrar of Companies (ROC)

The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which 1s yet to be registered with RoC beyond the statutory period.

45.4 Details of crypto [/ virtual currency

The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto Cusrency or Virtual Currency during the reporting financial year

45.5 Undisclosed income

The Company has not eniered mio any such transaction which is not recorded i the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as mcome during the year in the 1ax assessments under the
Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961)

45.6 Utilization of funds

The Company has not advanced or loancd or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity{ies), including foreign entitics (Intermediaries) with the und ding that the 1 diary shall.
(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest an other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or an behalf of the (Ultimate 1ries) or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiarics.

The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies). including foreign entitics (Funding Party) with the ding (whether ded 1n wiiting or otherwase) that the Company
shall;
() direetly or indircetly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner wh by or on behall of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficinries) or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

45.7 Wilful defaulter
The Company is not declared wilful defaulter by any bank or fi

or g or any g authority.

45.8 The Code on Social Security, 2020 (Code) relating to employee benefits during employ and post emph benefits received presidential assent in September 2020. The Code has been
published in Gazette of India. However, the date on which the Code will come in 10 effect has not been notified. The Company will assess the impact of the Code when it comes in 10 effect and will record
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Saivana Garments Private Limited

(CIN: UIS209D1L.2022PTCI93085)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
(Al amounts are in Rs. Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Note No.46. Business Combination

The Company has entered into Business Transfer Agreement (BTA) with Saivana Expont Private Limited (the "Transferor Company” or SEPL) dated 31 May 2022 with effective date as 31
March 2022, 1o acquire apparel and merchandise manufacture and export business undertaking (Garments undertaking business or GBA) from SEPL for total purchase consideration of Rs
3,600 lakhs with subject to closing date adjustments

(i) The Company acquired Garments undertaking on slump sale basis from the Transferor Company and has accounted the impact of the above acquisition in the books w.e .l effective date
ie 31 March 2022 by applying Pooling of Interest method as laid down in Appendix € of the Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 103 “Busi Combinations™ relating to ing for
control b binati

(1i) All business activitics of the Garment undertaking, carried on by the Transferor Company during the period 31 March, 2022 1o 31 May, 2022 are in the ordinary course of business and
deemed to have been camied on for and on behalf of the Company and consequently all profits and related taxes paid were deemed to be the profits and taxes of the Company. as the case
may be. Details of assets and liabilities acquired are :

A. Particulars As on 3st March 2022
Amount {in Lakhs)
Assels
Property, plant and equipment 1,747.76
Capital work in progress 874
Intangible asscts 2548
Inventories (Including Work m progress & Fimshed Goods) 2,144.04
Other financial assets 13.67
Other current nssels 787.86
Total Assets (A) 4,727.55
Linbilities
Trade payables 81230
Other current liabilitics 271.62
Other financial liabilities 43.63
Total Liabilities (1) 1,127.55
Total net identifiable assets acquired (C=A-B) 3,600.00
Less : Purchase Consideration (D) 3,600,00
The Company has accounted for acquisition as per Ind AS 103 (Appendix C), as per B i of entitres and | under control
Statement of Profit and Loss
31 March, 2022 to 31
Particulars May, 2022
INCOME
Revenue from operations 5.289.66
Other income 108 94
Total Income 5,398.60
EXPENSES
Cost of matenals consumed 2.829.99
(Increase)/ decrease in inventories (1,236.82)
Employee benefits expense 696.06
Depreciation and amortization expense 2260
Other expenses 61136
Total Expenses 2,923.19
Prafit/ (Loss) before tax 247541
Tax Expense:
Current tax 623.06
Profit for the penod 1,852.35
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Saivana Garments Private Limited

(CIN: UIS209DL2022PTC393085)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
(All amounts are in Rs. Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Note No. 47, The Company has used an accounting software for maintaining its books of account which require audit trail (edit log) feature as per the
requirements of proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, The Company evaluated and noted that accounting software has a feature of
recording audit trail (edit log) facility for all relevant transactions recorded in the softwares except that audit trail feature did not operate from April 1, 2023 till
August 5, 2023; the audit trail feature has operated throughout the remaining period for all relevant transactions recorded in the sofiware and the same has not
been tampered with, during the period for which audit trail feature was operating.

Note No. 48, Subsequent Events

Subsequent to the year end on May 29, 2024, there is change in sharcholding of the Company as OFB Tech Private Limited (“Ultimate Holding company™) has
acquired 30000 equity shares from the Company’s existing shareholder VR Sikka Consulting Private Limited. Further, as mutually agreed with the shareholders,
the shareholders agreement dated June 10, 2022 executed between OFG Manufacturing Businesses Private Limited, VR Sikka Consulting Private Limited, Rajat
Sikka, Vandana Sikka and the Company has been terminated.

Note No. 49. The financial statements of the Company for the vear ended March 31, 2023, were audited by predecessor auditor who issued an unmodified
opinion on September 05, 2023,

Naote No. 50. The corresponding previous period figures are for the period from January 31, 2022 to March 31, 2023 and are therefore, not direetly
comparable with those of current year.

Note No.51. The financial statements were approved for issue by the Board of Directors on 12 June 2024.
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